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September 28, 2012 

 

Raymond G. Dubois 

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold 

100 N. Third Street 

P. O. Box 191 

Victor, CO  80860-0191 

 

Re:  Cresson Project; DRMS File No. M-1980-244, Revision No. AM-10, Stipulation No. 25;  

 Requested Additional Design and Analysis Data to Support the Assertion that Mill Vibrations and 

Settling of Foundation Material Will Not Reduce the Function of the New Proposed SGVLF 

 

Dear Mr. Dubois: 

 

On September 28, 2012 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received the risk evaluation report 

from Lidstone and Associates, Inc (Lidstone) summarizing their review of the subject design and analysis data. 

 

Based on Lidstone’s summary report, the conditions set forth under Stipulation No. 25 have been met.  As such, 

CC&V may proceed with placement of the liner system that is related to the construction of the new mill and the 

SGVLF.   

 

The Division considers the conditions set forth under both Amendment 10 stipulations (Nos. 24 and 25) have now 

been met.   No further action is required by CC&V with respect to Stipulation Nos. 24 and 25.  However, pursuant to 

Rule 7.3.2(2), the Division requires CC&V to submit engineering certification reports for the mill platform, the high 

grade mill and the SGVLG liner system upon construction completion of these environmental protection facilities. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

Enclosure 

ec: Tom Kaldenbach, DRMS 

 Timm Comer, CC&V 

 Ken Engquist, CC&V 
  

 


